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From: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipien t s/n = iz 
Sent: 30/07/2021 18:57:40 

To: Hicks, Joshua [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

cc: Fielder, JP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cr= nnn Magallanes, Downey 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Statement for Financial Times 

  

   

Looks good 

Thanks 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Hicks, Joshua BE  bp.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 2:33:52 PM 

To: Streett, Mary bp.com> 

Cc: Fielder, JP JN@ bp.com>; Magallanes, Downey <2 bp.com> 

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Statement for Financial Times 

    

  

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  

Josh Hicks 
US media relations manager 
communications & advocacy 
bp America Inc. 

BPA_HCOR_00325337



From: Myles McCormick © ft.com > 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 10:20 AM 

To: Hicks, Joshua PE p.com> 

Subject: FT Article 

Hi Josh, 

Hope all is well. 

We're doing a piece on industry lobbying of the SEC over the upcoming proposals on climate change disclosures. 

Senate lobbying disclosures show BP America lobbying the SEC for the first time since 2015 this year, specifically 

regarding "Issues related to climate risk disclosure ". 

Can you provide any details about what you were asking for or what your concerns over the new rules are? 

If you want to comment can you get back to me by the close of business today. 

Best, 

Myles 

      

This email was sent by a company owned by Financial Times Group Limited ("ET Group"), registered office o( 
 omneermeorn ec oe EC4M 9BT. Registered in England and Wales with company number 879531. This e-mail may 

| information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete all copies and 

do not distribute it further. It could also contain personal views which are not necessarily those of the FT Group. We may 

monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. 
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